From: Slovick, Mark

To: Smith, Ashley; Brown, Bronwyn; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: FW: JVR Energy Park August 18

Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:45:31 PM
Attachments: Xerox Scan 08172021023828.pdf

Thanks,

Mark Slovick, Deputy Director
County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
T. 619.517.8067

From: JacumbaLibrary@sdcounty.ca.gov <JacumbaLibrary@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 2:39 AM

To: Fletcher, Nathan (BOS) <Nathan.Fletcher@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wier, Emily <Emily.Wier@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; FGG, Public Comment <PublicComment@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR Energy Park August 18

Please open the scanned attachment
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Date: %%9» / 07 cQ DA

Chairman Nathan Fletcher and Members of the Board of Supervisors
San Diego County Board of Supervisors

1600 Pacific Highway, Room 335

San Diego, CA 92101

RE: Equity for Jacumba Alternative — it’s your choice to save a town AND create solar power

Dear Chairman Fletcher and Honorable County Supervisors:

Jacumba is one of San Diego County’s most economically challenged communities with a
median household income of $26,636 — 39% of the State’s median household income. Jacumba
is one of the last affordable places to live in California, and is facing the prospect of being
swallowed up by the JVR solar mega-project.

Solar power is welcome in Jacumba — but not at the expense of an entire town — the proposed
project is SIX TIMES the size of Jacumba and offers no meaningful buffer from the
community, no solar power for the area, and no jobs in Jacumba.

No developer-funded skate park or landscaping can save the day — but the Board of
Supervisors can. The developer wants to surround the entire town of Jacumba with a mega-
project when they have plenty of options to reconfigure the layout, still produce the largest solar
project in San Diego County AND respect the community and landscape of Jacumba Hot Springs
— yet the developer refuses to redesign in order to provide a REAL buffer from the unmitigable
impacts created more than 600 acres of solar panels crammed right up against a town that’s only
100 acres.

Please stand with us! Your vote will determine the future and fate of entire historic town and
the real people who live, work and retire in this affordable community.
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CC: Mark Slovick, Deputy Director, Planning and Development Services
Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov

Andrew Potter, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors PublicComment@sdcounty.ca.gov
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